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From: Torpoint Town Council <admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>

Sent: 12 October 2022 13:13

To: '‘Milly Southworth'

Subject: FW: Landscape Character Assessment Invitation

Kind regards,
Danielle

Danielle Argrave
Torpoint Town Council Support Officer

p. 01752 814165 e. admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
w. www.torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
a. 1-3 Buller Road Torpoint Cornwall PL11 2LD
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From: Karen Reid <Karen.Reid@cecenvironment.co.uk>

Sent: 12 October 2022 10:49

To: Kathryn Statham <Kathryn.Statham@cecenvironment.co.uk>
Subject: FW: Landscape Character Assessment Invitation

Good Morning Councillors,

| understand that some Parish Councils have voiced concern about the volume of information they may be asked to
read and comment on as part of the Landscape Character Assessment and AGLV Review and the period in which to
return consultation responses. | therefore thought it would be beneficial if | provided more clarity.

The consultants (LUC) writing the Review will have drafted much of the Landscape Character and AGLV descriptions
before the consultation events are held, as much of this detail is a desk based factual description of the landscape’s
character. What | and LUC are looking for from you as part of the consultation process is an understanding of the
landscape which cannot be gleaned from a desk assessment.

For this reason the consultation will primarily focus on what you value about the landscape and what you consider
the pressures and forces for change to be in your local landscape. At the three consultation venues and in the on
line consultation, you will also be asked questions relating to boundary changes to Landscape Character Areas and
also to some Areas of Great Landscape Value (AGLV) and your opinion and comments on landscape value and
pressures and forces for change .

The three consultation events will look at the character of Cornwall in the landscape around each venue, and so it is
recommended that if you are able to attend in person, you come to the consultation event nearest to the landscape
you are most familiar with. As a guide the following Cornwall Character Areas will be presented at the following
venues:

Consultation session | New CCA number | CCA name
1 - Hayle CCAD1 West Penwith South (Land’s End to Newlyn)
1 - Hayle CCAD2 North & West Penwith Coastal Strip
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1 - Hayle CCA03 Penwith Central Hills

1 - Hayle CCA04 Newlyn to Longrock

1 - Hayle CCA07 Mounts Bay

1 - Hayle CCA05 St lves Bay

1 - Hayle CCAD8 North Coast-Reskearge Downs

1 - Hayle CCA06 Hayle to Helston Hinterland

1 - Hayle CCA13 South Lizard Peninsula

1 - Hayle CCA12 North East Lizard Peninsula

1 - Hayle CCA11 Helford Ria

1 - Hayle CCA10 Carmenellis

1 - Hayle CCA09 Redruth, Camborne and Gwennap

1 - Hayle CCA14 St Agnes

1 - Hayle CCA15 Bissoe Valley

1 - Hayle CCA16 Falmouth and St Mawes

2 - St Erme CCA18 Newlyn Downs

2-StErme CCA19 Upper Fal Valleys

2 -StErme CCA20 Truro and Tresillian Valleys
2-StErme CCA17 Newquay and Perranporth Coast
2-StErme CCA21 Fal Valley

2 -StErme CCA27 St Austell or Hensbarrow China Clay area
2 -StErme CCA24 St Breock Downs

2-StErme CCA23 Trevose Head and Coastal Plateau

2 - StErme CCA26 Mid Cornwall Moors

2-StErme CCA25 St Newlyn East to St Columb Major
2-StErme CCA30 St Austell Bay and Luxulyan Valley

2 - StErme CCA22 Gerrans, Veryan and Mevagissey Bays
3 - Launceston CCA34 Fowey Valley

3 - Launceston CCA35 Looe Valley Rivers

3 - Launceston CCA36 Seaton River Valley

3 - Launceston CCA42 Lynher and Tiddy River Valleys

3 - Launceston CCA44 Lynher and Tiddy Estuaries & St John's Lake
3 - Launceston CCA43 Mid and Lower Tamar Valley

3 - Launceston CCA40 Bodmin Moor Fringe & the Inny Valley
3 - Launceston CCA41 Kit Hill

3 - Launceston CCA39 Upper Tamar and Ottery Valleys

3 - Launceston CCA33 Bodmin Moor

3 - Launceston CCA29 Camel and Allen Valleys

3 - Launceston CCA28 Camel Estuary

3 - Launceston CCA31 Kellan Head to Millook Haven Coast

3 - Launceston CCA32 Delabole Plateau

3 - Launceston CCA38 Western Culm Plateau

3 - Launceston CCA37 Bude Basin

3 - Launceston CCA45 Downderry to Rame Head & Cawsand Bay

If you are not able to attend any of the events in person, then there will be an opportunity to place points on a map
and answer questions about value/force for change and also make general comments if you wish at the link below

between Wednesday 26th October and Friday 11th November:
https://cornwall-landscape-character-assessment-in-development-luc.hub.arcgis.com/

You will be welcome to submit comments on all or part of the Landscape Character Assessment and AGLV Review,
but your comments relating to the landscape value and pressures and forces for change for your local landscape
would be very much appreciated. If you can send any comments before Friday 11™" November (this is also an extra
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week than in the previous letter) this will then give LUC time to process the consultation responses and incorporate
the data into the review process.

For those of you who have not yet done so, please can you indicate which venue you wish one representative from
your organisation to attend before Tuesday 18 October. After this date, spare places will then be offered to
Parishes who wished to send more than one representative.

Thank you for your time

Kathryn Statham CMLI

Senior Landscape Architect

(Please note my normal working days are Monday to Thursday)
Mobile: 07825 070611 g

Email: kathryn.statham(@cecenvironment.co.uk
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notify enquiries@cecenvironment.co.uk immediately and delete the message from your system.

Cornwall Environmental Consultants L.td monitors emails to ensure its systems operate effectively and to minimise
the risk of viruses. Whilst it has taken reasonable steps to scan this email, it does not accept liability for any virus that
it may contain.

Cornwall Environmental Consultants Ltd is registered in England & Wales, Company No. 2634834.
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From: Karen Reid

Sent: 23 September 2022 11:18

To: Kathryn Statham <Kathryn.Statham @cecenvironment.co.uk>
Subject: Landscape Character Assessment Invitation

Greetings,



On behalf of Cornwall Council | would like to invite you to one of three consultation events being held across
Cornwall to review proposals which will update the 2007 Cornwall Landscape Character Assessment and landscapes
designated of value to Cornwall, the Areas of Great Landscape Value (AGLV). | have attached your invitation letter
and supporting information explaining the detail of the review.

If you are able to join the consultation in person, please let me know which venue you would like to attend before
Friday 7th October.

All the best

Kathryn Statham CMLI
Senior Landscape Architect
(Please note my normal working days are Monday to Thursday)

Mobile: 07825 070611
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